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Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 6 August 2020 10:59 AM

To: Manivel Priyadarshini

Cc: Celine Fong (LKKAuto); assignments

Subject: RE: India Ref: MCT19010436/001/MP Our Ref: 190149 Veh No. SKM 2117K

Dear Priya, 

 

RI report uploaded in meriemen 

 
Note: We are on work from home arrangement. All correspondence should be made via email.  Submission of claim related documents will 

be in softcopy. Any inconvenience caused is much regretted. 

 

Best Regards, 

Denise Tay | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6271-0351 | email:  sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6271-8802 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto)  

Sent: Monday, 15 June 2020 2:11 PM 

To: Manivel Priyadarshini <manivel@iii.com.sg> 

Cc: Celine Fong (LKKAuto) <celinefong@lkkauto.com>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: RE: India Ref: MCT19010436/001/MP Our Ref: 190149 Veh No. SKM 2117K 

 

Dear Priya, 

 

Noted on the assignment. 

 

Please take note charges will still apply for this re-inspection. 

 

 

 

 
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

 

From: Manivel Priyadarshini <manivel@iii.com.sg>  

Sent: Monday, 15 June 2020 2:02 PM 

To: Denise Tay (LKKAuto) <denisetay@lkkauto.com> 

Cc: Celine Fong (LKKAuto) <celinefong@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: RE: India Ref: MCT19010436/001/MP Our Ref: 190149 Veh No. SKM 2117K 
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Dear Denise, 

 

Please proceed to conduct re-inspection and forward the re-inspection the report. 

 

 

Thank You 

Best Regards, 

Priya Manivel 

Motor  & Work  Injury Claims Department 

India International Insurance Pte Ltd 

64 Cecil Street, #04/#05 IOB Building, Singapore 049711  

Tel:63476100,Ext-284 

  

 
 

From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto) [mailto:denisetay@lkkauto.com]  

Sent: Monday, 15 June 2020 1:57 pm 

To: Manivel Priyadarshini <manivel@iii.com.sg> 

Cc: Celine Fong (LKKAuto) <celinefong@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: RE: India Ref: MCT19010436/001/MP Our Ref: 190149 Veh No. SKM 2117K 

 

Hi Priya, 

 

We receive email from a lawyer for this case to go for re-inspection. 

 

No instructions from you. 

 

During PRS already done 3x survey & Paper survey also done. 

 

Please advise if we should carry on. 

 
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

 

Dear Sir / Mdm, 

  

Reinspection details as follows :  

Date: 17 June 2020 

Time: 3pm 

Location : 68 Dunearn Road Singapore 289629 

Contact : Chong Hp No: 90210057. 

  

Regards, 
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Catherine Lim LLC 

This email is intended solely for the person to whom it has been addressed. It may contain confidential and/or 

legally privileged information. If you are not the person for whom this e-mail was intended, or if this e-mail has 

reached you by mistake, please delete it immediately and inform us of the error and also be hereby notified that any 

use, distribution, transmission, printing, copying or dissemination of this information in any way or in any manner is 

strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. Internet communications may not be entirely secure or accurate as 

information could be intercepted, corrupted, lost, delayed or contain viruses. Therefore, we do not accept liability 

for any errors or omissions in the content of this message or any delay in delivery which may arise as a result of 

Internet transmission or any modification.  


